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San Diego Unified Barbara Archer
. ’ ontract specialls

SCHOOL DISTRICT ’ PN,
858.637.6229

Fax: 858.496.1953
barcher@sandi.net

February 9, 2018

Mr. Rafi El Hage, Project Manager VIA FACISMILE ONLY
USS Cal Builders, Inc. FAX: (714) 828-9498
8051 Main St.

Stanton, CA 90680

Dear Mr. Hage:

Subject: Stadium and Athletic Facilities Improvemeﬁts at Mira Mesa High School CS-17-0272-08
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Concerete - Approval.

Your request of January 24, 2018, to substitute USS Cal Builders, Inc. for C L 8 Constructors, Inc. for
the concrete portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based

on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow C L S Constructors, Inc.
to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from C L S Constructors, Inc.

USS Cal Builders, Inc. ] C L S Constructors, Inc.
Rafi El Hage ' Larry Sobolewski

8051 Main Street 21935 Van Buren St.
Stanton, CA 90680 Grand Terrace, CA 92313
License #654454

DIR # 1000003215
Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Linda Weekly
Contract Specialist

ce:  CL S Constructors, Ing.
D. Griffith
B. Spratley
G. Champion
1. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffuer St, San Diego, CA 92111



